
This message was sent to you because you recently used Google's

Download your data service. Privacy Policy | Terms of Service

From:  Eduardo Hermoso <eduardo.hermoso@lacity.org>

Sent time:  02/14/2020 11:46:33 AM

To:  Mindy.Nguyen@lacity.org

Subject:  Fwd: Your Google data archive is ready
 

Hollywood Center Project 

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Google Download Your Data <noreply@google.com>
Date: Fri, Feb 14, 2020 at 11:23 AM
Subject: Your Google data archive is ready
To: <eduardo.hermoso@lacity.org>

Your account, your data.

The Google data archive you started on February 14, 2020 is
ready. It contains your Mail data. Your archive is stored in
Google Drive and you may download a copy from there.

Manage archives

View in Drive

-- 

Eduardo Hermoso

Transportation Engineer Associate III
Metro Development Review

Los Angeles Department of Transportation

213.482.7024 

Notice: The information contained in this message is proprietary information belonging to the City of Los Angeles and/or its Proprietary Departments and is intended
only for the confidential use of the addressee. If you have received this message in error, are not the addressee, an agent of the addressee, or otherwise
authorized to receive this information, please delete/destroy and notify the sender immediately. Any review, dissemination, distribution or copying of the information
contained in this message is strictly prohibited.
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